
1

Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

From: Gardner, Will <WGardner@taftlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:39 PM
To: R5AirEnforcement; Dawson, Matthew; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Gardner, Will
Subject: Global Xpress Parts, LLC - Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0005

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

All –  
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 44 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CAFO”) regarding Global Xpress Parts, LLC and 
Extra Power Performance, LLC (collectively, “Respondents”), I am hereby providing notice that Respondents have made 
installment Payment #1 as required under the CAFO.  You will find a copy of the payment confirmation below.     
 
Best Regards,  
 
Will Gardner 
Counsel for Global Xpress Parts, LLC and Extra Power Performance, LLC 
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Will Gardner 
Partner 
WGardner@taftlaw.com 
Dir: 317.713.3562 
Tel: 317.713.3500   |   Fax: 317.713.3699 
One Indiana Square, Suite 3500 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2023 

 
taftlaw.com 
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Jaffe has joined Taft. Now over 800 attorneys strong. 
Learn more here. 
 

 
 

This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If 
you are not an intended recipient, use and disclosure of this message are prohibited. If you received this transmission in 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <notification@pay.gov> 
Date: Sat, Mar 25, 2023 at 8:18 PM 






